
City of Caribou, Muine

AGENDA
Caribou Planning Board

Regular Meeting
Thursday, May 10, 2018 at 5:30 p.m.

City Council Chambers

I. Call Meeting to Order

III. Approval of minutes from the April12,2018 Planning Board meeting.

ilI. New Business

a. KJK V/ireless building permit.
b. Tower Resource Management building permit

IV. Land Use Table

V. New Communications

a. Update on Skyway Plaza, Lot 4 project.
b. Code Enforcement violations and actions

VI. Staff Report

a. Updates from Code Enforcement Offi cer/ Zoning Administrator
b. Update on Public Safety Building Study.

VII. Other Business

a. Continue work on Chapter 13,Zoningof Caribou Code

Vm. Adjournment

Municipal Building
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736
T e I eph on e (207) 493 -3324

Fcn (207 498-3954
www.cariboumaine.org

Pgs. l-2

Pgs. 3-13
Pgs. 14-28

Pgs.29-32



Citv of Curibou, Maine
Ìulunicipal Buildìng

25 High Street
Caribou, ME 04736

Te I ep hone (207) 493 -3324
Fax (247 498-3954

www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Planning Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 12,2018 @ 5:30 pm

City Council Chambers

Members Present: Robert White, Phil Cyr, Philip McDonough III, Evan Graves, Todd Pelletier and Thomas
Ayer

Members Absent: Matthew Hunter

Others Present: Ken Murchison -CEO &. Zoning Administrator, Dennis Marker -City Manager, Josh Cheney
and Denise Lausier -Executive Assistant to the City Manager

I. Call Meeting to Order -The meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm

il. Approval of minutes from the March 15, 2018 Planning Board meeting - Thomas Ayer requested an
amendment to the minutes. Mr. Ayer has not acquired his federal firearms license yet, he is going to
apply. Phil Cyr moved to accept the minutes with amendment; seconded by Todd Pelletier. Motion
carried with all in favor.

III. Public Hearing -

^. Final review of a Home Occupation Application from Thomas Ayer, dlbla Farmeros
Rebellion, LLC to sell firearms and ammunition at 910 Grimes Road in Caribou, Tax Map
6oLot 31C - Chairman Robert V/hite gave aî overview on this application. Thomas Ayer would
like to open a firearms business at9l0 Grimes Road, Caribou. His application has been reviewed
by the Planning Board. The public hearing has been advertised and neighbors were notified. The
property is in the R-3 zone. With no public comments, the public hearing closed at 5:32 pm.
Thomas Ayer left the room as the Board discussed his application.

Evan Graves moved to approve the application with conditions that any applicabte ADA
requirements will be met; seconded by Phil Cyr. Motion carried with all in favor.

IV. New Business -

a. Consider scheduling a Public Hearing for a Use Permit Application from David and
Kimberly Ripley for sales and service of overhead garage doors at 320 Bowles Road in
Caribou, Tax Map 150 Lot 6C - Ken Murchison gave an overview on the application. The
property is in the R-3 zone and the permit fee has been paid. It is close to the resource protection
area surrounding the little Madawaska river, but the building they will be doing business in is
outside the 250 foot Resource Protection District associated with the river. Ken stated that the
application is good and complete. It is upon condition of the sale of the property. Realtor Josh
Cheney was present to answer questions on behalf of the applicant.

I



Phil Cyr moved to approve the application; seconded by Evan Graves

Josh Cheney explained it will be for storage and service trucks that will park inside over night
with one to two dozenvisitors per month. The Board looked at retail use versus warehouse use
and the parking requirements for each. Josh Cheney explained that the retail space will be a ten
foot section of wall displaying panels, the rest being warehouse and parking stalls.

After discussion, the motion was amended by Phil Cyr to approve the application based on it
being a warehouse with retail being an ancillary activity; seconded by Evan Graves. Motion
carried with all in favor.

V. New Communications -

^. Home Occupation Application from Marilee Scott, d/b/a Bethesda Project Fitness for
Personal Training at 515 Main Street, Apt #6 in Caribou, Tax Map 25, Lot 85 - Ken
Murchison explained this application was approved by him as the Code Enforcement Officer.
She will be doing the office work at home and going to people's homes for personal training for
both physical and spiritual needs. If it grows, she may rent space at CPT or the V/ellness Center

b. Use Permit Application from Sonia Jean Calloway for a Hair Salon at 539 Main Street,
Suite 3 in Caribou, Tax Map 25, Lot 3 - This application also was approved by Ken
Murchison as Code Enforcement Officer. It's a re-establishing of a beauty salon at 539 Main
Street with the condition upon the inspection for State licensure.

VI. Staff Report -

^. Code Enforcement Monthly Report - Ken Murchison shared with the Board his monthly Code
Enforcement report that he submitted to the City Council.

VII. Planning Board Training -None.

Other Business -

a. Continue work on Chapter 13,Zoning of Caribou Code - Land Use Table - The Board
continued their work on the land use table. Dennis Marker was available for questions that the
Board had on some of his suggestions.

Adjournment - Philip McDonough III moved to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Thomas Ayer.
Motion carried with all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 6:42 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Philip McDonough III
Planning Board Secretary

VIII.

IX.

PM/dI

a



Cíty of Cøribou, Muine

April 12,2OI8

Shannon McManus
127 Ridge Road

Nashua, NH 03062

RE: Buildins Permit Application

Shannon McManus,

We are writing to acknowledge your March 20,2018 Building Permit Application, located on
Map 08 Lot 033A in the R-3 District at27I Fort Fairfield Road, Caribou, Maine, will be

forwarded to City of Caribou Planning Board for their consideration at the May L0,20L8
Planning Board meet¡ng,

As represented in your Use Permit Application submitted for CEO approval, we find that this
land use is compatible with the definitions in the 20L5 lnternational Building Code as adopted
by the City of Caribou Code, Chapter 31 Special Construction Section 3108 Telecommunication
and Broadcast Towers, 3108.1 General and3108.2 Access.

We understand that you are proposing the installation of new equipment on the existing tower

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this process or if I may be of any further
assistance.

Best of luck ín your venture.

Since ly,

Ken eth Murchison
Zoning administrator
Code Enforcement Officer

Penny Thompson, Tax Assessor
Tony Michaud, Deputy Building Official

Municipal Building
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736
Telephone: (207) 493-3324

Fax: (207) 498-3954
www.cariboumaine.org

(litr of' (larilxl-r
(,r:r'r il it rl lJr¡siltcss l'r ierrrllt

cc

3



Sec. 13-7?0 Wireless TelecommunÍcations Facilities.

Section 1. Title

This Ordinance shali be known as the "Vy'ireless Telecommunications Facilities Ordinance" of Caribou, Maine.

Section 2. Authority

This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the enabling provisions of Article VIII, Part 2, Section I of the Maine Constitution; the
provisions of Title 30-A M.R.S.A. Section 3001 (Home Rule), and the provisions of the Planning and Land Use Regulation
Act, Title 30-A M.R.S.A. Section 43 l2 et seq.

Section 3. Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide a process and a set ofstandards for the construction ofwireless
telecommunications facilities.

Section 4. Applicability

This local land use ordinance applies to all construction and expansion of wireless telecommunications facilities, except as
provided in section 4.1.

4.1. Exemptions

The following are exempt from the provisions of this ordinance:

A.) Emergency temporary wireless communication facilities for emergency communications by public officials.

B.) Amateur (ham) radio stations. Amateur (ham) radio stations licensed by the Fedelal Communications Commission
(FCC).

C.) Parabolic antenna. Parabolic antennas less than seven (7) feet in diameter, that are an accessory use ofthe property.

D.) Maintenance or repair. Maintenance, repair or reconstruction of a wireless telecommunications facility and related
equipment, provided that there is no change in the height or any other dimension of the facility.

E.) Temporary wireless telecommunications facilities in operation not to exceed a maximum of one hundred eighty (180)
days per calendar year-

F.) Antennas as Accessory Uses. An antenna that is an accessory use to a residential dwelling unit.

Section 5. Review and Approval Authority

5.1. Approval Required

No person shall construct or expand a wireless telecommunication facility without first obtaining a "Building permit" from
the Code Enforcement Officer (CEO) as required by the City of Caribou's adopted Maine Uniform Building Code, Secrion
105 ol the 2009 International Building Code. Review of the Site Design Application under this ordinance, by the CEO, does
not constitute a Buiiding Permit.

,l

917



Ç

lJ¡ÍIl'l d¿,'ì,1

Lll_t LtJ

1ilfl#tJ
f-¡5rþit

u¡J ul
! I"t:t t4! ¡rr!.rJ

ilü'ü :å:¡UsTËiT suIiiIE|ltå,lJ

5i'il'iHl'l3l{ lqilflFlHH:, iF,:l fiIÉd
*flü'[5 ;TË1ot

lrjlt]] ;i:d fJlflt
i.lÏlllj:ici $l'í T ülïtlü---Ji$ -----*ldål

ii,i¡{rilI l,l,i ;il:ï UTi;tii,rj



Code Enforcement - Inspections
Permit Fee Payments at front counter - first floor.

Date:

Customer Name

ü

13 - Building Permit: Flar $50 fee

14 - Plumbing permit: 750/o Canbou

250/o State

Shellfish Surcharge: $15.00 (full system - external only)

53 -Zoning Document fee:

54 - Site Design Application: $90 + $10 / 2000 sq ft

55 - Board of Appeals Application:

56 - Certifìcate of Occupancy: $25.00

57 - Demolition Permit: $25,00 - waived if received in advance

58 - Sign Pçrmit: $50,00 per sign X _:
59 - Subdivision Application: $ 1 80 (firsr rhree) + $ 1O/each add,l

61 - Heating Equip. Installation Permit: $20.00 each X

62 - Misc, Inspection Service: $40.00 each X :

TOTAL:

Plumbing Inspections: Please call Steve Wentworth, LpI

Building Inspections: Please call Tony

Planning Board agenda items: Please call Ken

(
/

.$
{to, ð o

s 5*Ò'ú ö

55 1 -1 007

493-5966

h

493-5967



5o. oo

KdKVúnßUn¡mss
Shannon McManus

Sit'e Acquisition Consultant

127 Ridge Road
Nashua, NH 03062
Shannon@kjkwireless'com

Office:(603) 821-1511
Mobile: (6171388-2252
Fax: (603) 386-6106

1



(ÐKJK
WIRELESS

127 Rrdge Road I N¡shua, NH 03062 i(603)888-8974 Office i (603)386-6106

March 20,2OI8

City of Caribou
Caribou Municipal Building
25 High Street
Caribou, ME CI4736

RE: Building Permit for Site Address: 27'J.Fort Fairfield Road / 444356 Caribou

Enclosed please find the Building Permit Application, check for $50.00, and plans for US Cellular's addition
of equipment on their cell tower located at 27L Fort Fairfield Road. lf you have any questions, please

email me at shannonlôkikwireless.com or call me at 6L7-388-2252

Please mail the Building Permit and Receipt to

Shannon McManus
PO Box 86

Grantham, NH 03753

Thanks,

Shannon McManus
Agent for US Cellular

a



GITY OF CARIBOU
BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
207493-3324 ext.3

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
No permits will be issued prior to 3 working days from receipt of applícation

PROPERW OWNER

Property Owner: tlq 0/ilri,[rr

Property Address: Af i ç)¿+ã.rr$¿i\d KÅ

Mailing Address

Ph:

X

Cell ln\1- 4, 8->a5>
w

coNTRACTOR(S)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

All Puþlic Buildings require Sfafe Fire Marshal's Approval.
Please ask for a SFMO Permit Application.

$ $5, otsr>

BUILDING INFORMATION

q

OFFICE USE ONLY

PermÍt Number:

Issue Date:

4

Fee:$ {C,aø
Approved By:

Map# D8- Lot# ö7?¡l
Zone: ¿? - 7
Setbacks:

Front Rear Sides

JSpecinl Zones:

tr Shoreland
Ü Flood Zone
E Wetland
I Welthead Protection District

General Contractor: ?*l *rel
Ph Cett; ÞDl- 4 | 6 - 2lÕ-1

Excavating Contractor:

Ph: Cell

Foundation Contractor:

Ph: Cell

Number of Stories:
Present
Proposed
Total

Height of Buildings:
present
Proposed
Total

Number of Bathrooms:
FULL HALF

Present
Proposed
Total

Number of Bedroorns:
Present
Proposed
Total

Present Septic System is
approved for_ Bedrooms

Type of Use (Check one)
E YearRound
fl Seasonal

tnsÌ¿,\\crltcrv'\ Õvt c¿ \,t t6'rJür

(\

,r,h

K¿LS

CrLl¿

Jlo
\n&<x^9D uËè p

ls'ûU \ -+örÒ \\4^d c-x

ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECT



Residential Site Plan:

Please indicate all of the following items on the site plan:

Exact position of all new construction and existing structures (including accessory structures)

r Setback dístances from property lines to all structures (front, back, and sides)
r Location of well and septic systern including distances from structures and property lines
¡ Area to be cleared of trees and other vegetation
o Any wetlands or water bodies and setback distances from shoreline if appficable

Note: For all projects in the shoreland zone involving filling, grading or other soil disturbance, you
must provide a soil erosion control plan describing the measures to be taken to stabilize areas before,
during, and after constructíon.

Note: The State of Maine has adopted the following codes and standards and has mandated that
Caribou enforce these codes as well as all existing fire and life safety codes as of December 1 ,201O.

2009
2009
2049
2009
2047
2007
2007
2006

lnternational Building Code
lnternational Residential Code
lnternatíonal Energy Conservation Code
lnternational Existing Buílding Code
ASHRAE 62.1, Commercial Ventilation Standard
ASHRAE 62. 2, Res idential Ventílation Standard
ASHRAE 90.1, Commercial Energy Standard
ASTM E 1465, Radon Code

Building Plans:

Note: All new construction of both Residential and Cornmercial structures now requires a complete
set of Building Plans and Energy Conservation Detail Plans.

Floor Plan & Elevations
Complete Foundation
Radon Collection System
Complete Framing for Floors, Walls, Roof System, Stairways & Decks
Energy Conservation Detailfor Basement Slab, Walls, Ceiling, Windows & Doors,

Note: All new construction of Commercial & Residential structures now require a complete set of
Building Plans and Energy Conservation Detail Plan. Commercial building plans must be stamped by
a Maine Licensed Professional Engineer or Architect. COMcheck Compliance Certificate is required
for commercial projects. REScheck Compliance Certificate is required for residentiaf construction.

Note: Storage and similar small buildings of 120 square feet or less do not require building permits.

la



SIGNATURE & POLICY PAGE

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION ON AN UNDEVELOPED SITE

1. Property location, street address, map and lot number from City Assessor

2. Curb Cut / Culvert Permit from Public Works or MDOT

3. Sub Surface Waste Water Design, HHE-200 (if appticable)

4. Copy of Deed, Lease, or Purchase & Sale Agreement (for undeveloped lot)

Please read and initial each item below, s¡gn, and date the application

óâf\f'l understand that building permits do not include plumbing, septic, or electrical work.

I understand that building permits are vafid for one year
,/

Nt agree to comply with all applicable Building Codes, Energy Conservation Codes, Fire Codes
& 2006 Life Safety Code

understand that my building(s) cannot be within the set back from my property line

d'/l^gr.* to schedule all inspections and get written permission before backfill ing the

I agree to schedule an inspection of the Radon control $ystem prior to placement of the
slab.

I

h
will not close in the walls until the framing, insulation, vapor barrier, electrical, and plumbing

inspected.

a inspections necessary to insure compliance with regulations,

d that a certificate of occupancy is required prior to occupying the buildíng

I certify that all information given in this application is accurate and complete

zlzolrK
Applicant Sign Ðate

BUILD¡NG PERMIT FEËS

Effective 1/ll20l7z $50

All building permits - now a flat $50 perrnit fee

It is our policy to review and process applícations
as quickly as possible to ensure code compliance
for your safety as well as the safety of others.
Fees wilf be collected when your perm¡t is issued.
We accept cash or checks made payable to the
City of Caribou.

ll



ADDITIONAL PERM¡TS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS REQUIRED

tr Plumbing Permit
tl Electrical Permit
tl Septic/HHE2OO Permit
D Septic Variance
tr Planning Board
D Board of Appeals

Ël Swimming Pool Permít [l Fire Marshatl's Office
tr Sígn Permit fl MDOT
E Culvert (Public Works) D nf P

Ü Curb Cut (PublicWorks) f¡ EPA
U Road Opening (Public Works) f¡ ARMY Corp of Engineers
ü Shoreland fl Wetland

OFFICE USE ONLY

This ts

APPROVED
The following conditions are prescribed:

ü oE¡¡reo
Reason for denial

Building Official Date

SCHEDULE OF INSPECTIONS
INSFECTION DATE INSPECTOR INSPECTÍON NOTES
ü
n
ü
tl
tr
u
tr
tr
D
D
ü

Footings
Foundation
Radon
Framing
lnsulation
Plumbing
Electrical
Septic
Final Occupancy

a



PLEASE INCLUDE: Lot lines, area to be cleared of trees and other vegetation; the exact position of
proposed sfructures, including decks, porches, and outbuildíngs r,vith accurate setback distances from ttre
shoreline, side and rear property lines; the location of proposed wells, septic systems; and driveways; and
areas and amounts to be filled or graded. If the proposal is for the expansion of an existing stuchre,
please distinguish between the eústing stucûrc and the proposed erpansion.

t North

Scale: Ft,

t3



Code Enforcement - Inspections
Permit Fee Payments at front counter - first floor.

d¿€

'(Ç*r" Æ "4

Date:

Customer Name:

13 - Building Permit:

14 - Plumbing permit

25%o State

Shellfish Surcharge: $i5.00 (full system - external only)

53 -Zoning Document fee:

54 - Site Design Application: $90 + $10 / 2000 sq ft

55 - Board of Appeals Application:

56 - Certificate of Occupancy: $25,00

57 - Demolition Permit: $25,00 - waived if received in advance

58 - Sign Pennit: $50.00 per sign X _:
59 - Subdivision Application: $180 (first three) + $1O/each add'l

61 - Heating Equip, Instailation pennit: $20.00 each X

62 - Misc. Inspection Service: $40.00 each X :

TOTAL:

Plumbing Inspections: Please call Steve Wentworth, LpI

Building Inspections: Please call Tony

Planning Board agenda items: please call Ken

ðu{c

Flat $50 fee 5;ô. û /)

75Yo Canbou

s {ú.o o

551-1 007

493-s966

$

493-s967

t4



j-i i,.l i,'l r.,:i" ::;.r'r

.'i :: r.. jji :. i jj

:.):.i,t;..i

'. '''j ::: i
.i,-i t. ¡

tt



GITY OF CARIBOU
BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION
207493-3324 ext. 3

DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED:
No permits will be issued prior to 3 working days from receipt of application.

PROPERTY OWNER

Property Owner: Time hlarner Cable of Maine

Property Address 214 Baird Road

Mailing Address:

Ph:

1 18 Johnson Rd, Portland, ME 04102

Cell:

CONT

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Modification to existing telecommunications facility"

Removing and replacing (6) antennas and (3)

TMAs. Adding (3) antennas, (3) RRHs and (1) HCS cable

All Public Buildings requÍre Súafe Fire Marshal's Approval.
Please ask for a SFMO Permit Application.

$ 1s,ooo

BUILDING INFORMATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Permit Number:

Issue Date:

Fee: $

Approved By:

Map # -A¿f Lot# p46"4
Zone: P- S
Setbacks:

Front Rear Sides

Special Zones:

t¡ Shoreland
E Flood Zone
tr Wetland
tr Wellhead Protection District

General Contractor; Dave Sykes

ph: 603-717-7117 x 35

Foundation Contractor:

Ph Cell

Cell

nla

Cell:

nla

Excavatin g Contractor:

Ph:

Number of Stories:
Present
Proposed
Total

Height of Buildings:
Present
Proposed
Total

Number of Bathrooms:
FULL HALF

Present
Proposed
Total

Number of Bedrooms:
Present
Proposed
Total

Present Septic System is
approved for _ Bedrooms

Type of Use (Check one)
E Year Round
D Seasonal

ESTIMATED COST OF PROJECT

ItÞ



SIGNATURE & POLICY PAGE

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION ON AN UNDEVELOPED SITE

1. Property location, street address, map and lot number from City Assessor

2. Curb Cut / Culvert Permit from Publíc Works or MDOT

3. Sub Surface Waste Water Design, HHE-200 (if applicable)

4. Copy of Deed, Lease, or Purchase & Sale Agreement (for undeveloped lot)

Please read and initial each item below, sign, and date the application

I understand that building permits do not include plumbing, septic, or electricalwork.

I understand that building permits are valid for one year.

I agree to comply with all applicable Building Codes, Energy Conservation Codes, Fire Codes
& the 2009 Life Safety Code.

I understand that my building(s) cannot be within the set back from my property line.

I agree to schedule all inspections and get written permission before backfilling the
foundation.

I agree to schedule an inspection of the Radon Control System prior to placement of the
basement slab.

I will not close in the walls until the framing, insulation, vapor barrier, electrical, and plumbing
has been inspected.

I authorize inspections necessary to insure compliance with regulations.

I understand that a Certificate of Occupancy is required prior to occupying the building.

I certify that all information given in this application is accurate and complete.

Applicant Signature Date

BUILDING PERMIT FEES

All building permits - now a flat $50 permit fee

Effectíve l/l/20172 ss0

It is our policy to review and process applications
as quickly as possible to ensure code compliance
for your safety as well as the safety of others.
Fees will be collected when your permit is issued.
We accept cash or checks made payable to the
City of Caribou.

11



ADDITIONAL PERMITS, APPROVALS, AND INSPECTIONS REQUIRED

D Plumbing Permit
tr Electrical Permit
E Septic/HHE200 Permit
I Septic Variance
tr Planning Board
tr Board of Appeals

fl Swimming Pool Permit E Fire Marshall's Office
tr Sign Permit tr l¡OOf
fl Culvert (Public Works) fl DEp
fl Curb Cut (Public Works) tr fpR
E Road Opening (Public Works) tr nRn¡y Corp of Engineers
I Shoreland fl Weflano

OFFICE USE ONLY
This application is

E nppRovED
The following conditions are prescribed:

E oerureo
Reason for denial

Building Official Date

SCHEDULE OF INSPECTIONS
INSPECTION
tr Footings
tr Foundation
D Radon
tr Framing
tr lnsulation
tr Plumbing
tr Electrical
tr Septic
A Final Occupancy

DATE INSPECTOR INSPECTION NOTES

tr
tr

t6



rRojNT qR ,RpAR E!,EVATTON

please see attached

SIDE ELEVATION

please see attached

Draw a simple sketch shorving both the existing and proposed structures.

n



PLEASE ÍNCLUDE: Lot lines" ârea to be clcared of hees and othcr vcgetation; thc exact position of
proposcd slrncfilres, including decks, porches, and outbuildings rvith accnrate setback disüances from the
shoreline, side and renr property lines; ttre location of proposed wells, septic sysfsms; and clrivewa¡rs; anrl
areas and arnounts to be filled o.r gaded. If the proposal is for the expansiôn of an existing snurtur*,
please distinguish between the exrshng structure and thè proposed expansion.

I Norlh

Scaie: Ft,

tu



ANCED
GROUP. P.C.

TRM
Network Soluiqs

T-t

GN.1

A-1

A-2

A-3

A4

s-,1

G-l

ELEVATION

ANTEiIIIA PLANS

DETAILS

STRUCTURAL DETAILS

GROUNDING, ONE-LINE DIAGRAM & DETAILS

COIIIPOUND & EQUIPI'EI{T PLANS

TÍTLE SHEET

GENERAL NOTES

PROJECT INFORMATION

ttncn
otrtüx
tü tãao

RF ENGTNEERING

zoNtNc / sr¡E Ac!.

I¡NDLORD

oPEmïoils

coNstRUclôñ

0À1E

DAIE

DA1E

DATE

DATE

SIGNATURES

0

0

0

0

0

0

DRAWNG INDEX REV

L{ÎruDE
LONclrUDE;

JURISO|CnoN:

CURREI{T USE:

PROPOSED USE:

DESIOI.¡ GUIDEUNE

UNI,/NNEI)'IB.ECOMI{UNICATONS FÆIJrY XOOIflO{NONS

214 BARD ROAD
cÁRtBou, ME 04736

46' 52', 58' N

-67 57', 51- tr

MltoML srAtE & LOCAL CODES OR ORD|MI,¡CES

IEI"ECoMMUN|CåÍ¡oNS FACil.JTY

IELECOMMUNICAIIONS FACIIJTY

6004G

SCOPÊ OF IIORI(:

SÍIE ADDRESS

SITE NUHBER: 4pe09O2A
SITE l,lAME: PQ902/T|ME WARNER CARTBOU
2I4 BNRD ROAD
aqRSou ME O47J8
AROOSTOCK CIUNTY

APPROVED
EySHANE BRUNEAT¡ at 1:ZS pm, Jut 16,2017

l-toBì.€ iloRffEASr LrC

15 æYTIERCE ÌJAY, SUÍTE Brcmì¡. ltA 027ffi
oFFtcÉ (5o8) 286-27m

FÀ\r (508) æF2B9J

qE

PROJECT
SITE

¡
J{

)

LOCUS MAP

ffim. T-1

TITLE SHEEÍ

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT

DIG SAFT SYSTEM, INC.

CALL BTFORE YOU DIG

CALL TOLL FREE: 81 1 0R BBB-D|G-SAFE

@ @

1. IHF-D0c.titEt{I ts t}tE cR[¡tìoN, oÊsFN, rnopçnrr AND @PYRCHÌED WORK 0F
I:!9!'!E l¡WHEcsr, u-c. ÁNy' DupucÂ¡òi¡ ôR irsÉ 

-i¡Íniõur'ãi;äi3s"i'Àrn$¡
cúl6rM ts srRûrly pRoilstED. DU_PUCA!!0N ¡¡ru usr sf-Gü/EüüËñ Àhrs¡s ron
llE p'lqq¡6 0F co¡oucn¡¡o r¡sn tÁnul.lY-ÀirHñå-lieöiïiöilño
ADiltNtStMitvE F!¡tçnoNs a spEoncAlry ÁllowEo. 

'-'--

2. IttF..FÁC-!ry Þ All Ui¡MANNED PRMATE A,¡D SECURED EQUtpMEt{I tNsTAu.AltoN. n solrLyiccEssED By IRA¡NED rEcHNrcrl¡{s mn Þenoorc-n-ówñË riÀ-¡äñüiã¡ ¡¡o'THEREFoRE DoEs r.loT REourRE Ar'ry yrArER oR sAr'/frARf ¡El¡rif sËriúiiË'ilE r¡cru¡vts Nor GoVERNED sy REGUT-AT|oNS REOTJ|RTNG pùBirc-¡tcdÈ-id-iuiÃ-nedi.nnexom.

5. CINIRACIOR STTAIL VERIFY AL PI.ANS AND EXISNTC DIMEI{SIONS AND CONDMONS ON
IIE_:I9-B__s¡E ÁNg srßu nMEDrA.rELy NonFy rHÉ T_-rösiË-ä¡piË¡rúli# rr¡ wnmrc0F DrscREpÄr,rcrEs BEFoRE pRocErÐr¡c w¡ ru wou oR riiiËlñülìäLÈ ron scue

GENERAL NOTES

SITE NAME: PQ9O2/T|ME WARNER CARTBOU

214 BAIRD ROAD
CARIBOU, ME 04736
AROOSTOCK COUNry

SITE NUMBER:4pe0902A

âl



ANCED
GROUP, P,C. Convergent Network Solutions

TRM
21+ EAIRO ROAD
c¡RrBou. yÊ 04730
ÄROOSTOCK COUNTY

SITENUMBER: 4peO9O2A
SITE NAME: PQgOZ/TtfuE WARNER CAR|BoU

&T-yoÐrE mRniE sr [c
ts colluRcE w Y. $m a

rcñTON, t 02766trHÉ (5æ) æ6-2700
FA: (s08) 286-2ß93

s{ær m, GN-1

GENEML NOIES

d

rGL

^wcnv
8ts
(E)

EO

EGR

ÁÐIE CRADE LIVEL

AIE¡TCA¡¡ TFE CAI'G€

EARE COFPfi }IRE

B SE tRAttSCEni€R sÌ tþil
E{MNC

EÍ¡UIPIEJIT EROUiIO

EQUIPI.E¡¡T EROUNO R¡NG

FUìW

G,C,

fGB

TIN

(F)

N.LS.

REF

ËQ

GENil @XIRACrcR

KIEi GROUtrD zuS

|¡INUUU

FROPO6ED/NEW

¡0T IO SC rE
REFEMrcE

RrcUNÐ

lBO

18R

IBRR

m

rc 8E DElIilNÐ
TO B€ REIloiED

rc æ REI4OIED
ND REPLACED

lFlC*

NF RTDþ FRSUEilCr

ABBREVIATIONS

GENERAL NOTES

13,rFrffiH.rH#,Èy $rH ¡ú 0sß nEaunE@{rs n
ELECTRICAL AND GROUNDING NOTES
ljllr._E{qEgt w( s{r corm T0 rt€ n8¡l@fls f
ffi ffi*. * o.rc) Æ Er ¡s ¿PrueiEE sriE

fot*ffioffi#ffiffiroon','rono

ffiffi
mffi,trs^ffimffi,È
ffiffi*
f ,ffi"1ffiF,ffr,,effi m nsr irs¡ri¡

a ilm cùruÍ ru EE SCflÐtÆ { æ.

i*ffi1" * E cffiR trn m tr{lr, Ìil( oR

ffiffiffiWffiffi
ffi
ffi
lr. ¡tL Eoumû uc¡¡Ð qtsü sl{u BltE IU 3R Ð|.IOCIRE

15, rJS€ t€ CoFq srMþf¡ rE ffiI CnEt CffiNurmt ¡ü 4oiE c8/o€ 0R00¡tb (nñ ollfRs€
ffi"¿ßtr,ffiffiÆ cotu rnE FoR Eñ
rq1¡!r ry!¡ qrEcruß ro E ûxrrt ír€Rr¡¡

ffiffitr.ffi"wMT""".

E1[ otEClS
ctBlt€r 10

ll.-orEüm ro Ênqm gûs sru tr aoÉ rN m#ffi ,ffirtr u.cs. mv øoe ä¿úÈäm

f9. mllD ffrEff t¡d¡{Iffi 8nrms, ont cre,E GRo$DñrE,mMm æffilGnñEglÐrlmn

fü.trffirffi.c0frro n xr ffitss
I: COXTWToR sfill pf,ûtr ,lo xst¡l! ot ffimolt
E-€cTmæ rcÊq slat (oo ¡fl.ut om aH c8ouloÐ_N_ærsß m$f ErE¡ ffi¡6lüs/ (E)roott milo¡G nrn ¡ro nnor csi,únð'nm.

ffiffi,ffiffi,ffi,
2'omn^m sru coatflflIEüÀ mI' m uñuÊttNrp 06trsE- ID-ruÎ ffiruís (*P
rErs) a¡ Ræ0n0 Ësl,trs m piùfrl crsE ffi-

ffi

s{ ffi
ffi&^ff*.o R€sùt¡Ð sr ÍC EsE/tcEcrE

L

ffirffiflll+"Hl ¡u 0{66r0il$ a¡vms, ffi
Ë,ffiÆffiTX,ffi'iffi'

J¿ ¡9Rftã¡ tuDtrc coE

ffi'^ffi*#',9'å'ffi"ffiffi"
mm
urE U|FIH nr¡tf| ¿ q[n6T coE (f,,EÊC]
2úxtÎFrmo$¡. @oaEttrlmìnc fiEÞrlrccl q¡.6tc tr údl -

2mo N¡Éhc¡nrl Ê¡strs a¡urò ¡m tm
ffiffiomorffitnqir.
I'C¡I COOE Æ NEQUR@

ffi:rffitr" coply iln üE urEsT oflþr¡ G

ffi
ffi f.i ffi n^mnir¡t sPEcFô

lr, m

ffi-
ffiffi
ffiw#ffiffifffi
ff^ffiffiäËåffiffi
ffiffi
ffiffirffiffi'ffi#
ffiffiffiffiåffiffi

ffi
Pú:lft!g!! 4gll4 orc s¡E srsÌr (rr ¡e e{ n v0,r{eüþu¡5 cßr sw w æ (st'l_m+æ.w

W
ffiffiW
Wf**r,ffffi&l.ffi,iffi.*Ædtu
ftffiffi*#ffii,trffii tr. m0l¡0tß ill trLf ;il xæ Æ. m

Ífffi

x

8Ê
E

gf o€
stE-

m'ffi.m.(8,#h*** fi#ffi-tr'ffifuffi{ffiH'ffi'
¡1t{[ $ STE- ColslrunoI, ¡SÐ, W Ðíþili

mmffi#**('Ð*-s
fi'U'W#-*'Hffiffi

ffi"ffigtrid"ffi&H*
ffi
ä.#rffiffiðË s€-lllffiHrc' rn, Lm¡' ulurY

AO

tÂnca
oEEr¡
b rãío

wm.
GRqJXDTÈ' ñtnc rl¡ uotflìc msill E æÌ€ t mumE tÍH.HßE
sl:| c¡E 6n0umc sfrq¡G-.

ffi



s @t5

N€twork Solut¡ons

TRM SITE NUMBËR: 4PQ0902A
SITE NAME: PQ902/T|ME WARNER CARTBOU
2I+ BAIRD RûAD
cAftaou, uE 047¡6
AROOSTOCK COI,NTY

f-foglI rcRfiEåST UC

't5 æUIERCÊ W^Y, $m I
mRTOìd Í 02rE6ffrcÊ (so8) 286-2mFA: (506) 288-28€J

m w

sÐ¡û A-1

COMPOUND & EQUIPMENT
PtA},¡S

slmÞ
a ¡Ml¡s6 m î# Cfrllt f m msMruEn W0RT¡}5 mP@ gtffisilr
E_ffirc.rÐ ffi I0 corsrRHm (gy mgslÆ ffi ßf cowíÞ 

^ 
slRErUm IrMsÂ

RE Èm
mfil

Ffn Sfrmfl, ¡

(E)

$r)
RÁiso Lnoi

cl$rN UNK E¡ë

sÊsm c
rnor (Ð

T2 ng w w-€s (¡cnf)
c.å.s (c¡rPeD)(ÊJ R6j üol

to ffi

(4 slalft
.\b
ê\ \

I

Ê

å

(Ð 1-#lr
MEffi

ruu ERttc€

(q sûs Æ€s

:MA Fffi PAIÊ!
iç) r.rceG

lffirffi gffi

P¡¡¡{I3 sl¡N Uile Fglc€

glNO RüD

twß

4ll1\ cotvlPoult¡o Pur,l
v-/ \tll scÆ-e f/u'-f{'

m
/T\/?\ EQUIPMENT PLAN
\1787 sclr.e /1,-r-o' -.-

r ncn
offrÊ¡
lÕ, i20¡þ

aj



TRfYI
Nefwor& Solutions

SITE NUMBER: 4PQO902A
SITE NAME: PQ9O2/T|ME WARNER CAR|BoU
2T4 BAIRD ROAD
c¡Rr8ou, ME O47JO
ÁROOSTOCK @UNTY

l-IoBll.E ¡lomHASÎ LtrC

15 m¡ÍncE r Y, $im I
xoRT0t{. Í 02766

oFÊþE (50€) 288-mO
Frü: (5oB) 288-289:t

ffi w

ffim. 4.2

ELEVAÎON

ffiIñ.
a ¡rtt't56 ffi DC qSt.fIY 0f ffi ffiffi Ð 9fP*TW PMFGÐ EqJÊEII Sru
Ecsq{slÐ Pmß lo Cffilãf,ln Gr oÌEs}E ß M6MIÐAmìWB

¡t¡ sroR. fFtr e$ofm
u.-

Rfs tÞn rzFß-tH¿o ¡ttÐrß
E nrlÐ c{ (4 sBroR mE
Pfn SOOR, J M[) (P) És

AEt61þ S'IED il (€)
ffituÊ

(î) 200'* qrÐ (r FR sæ$n ¡ ¡lnJ

smÂmTo&jfl
(P) cotæ
r m¡cE

(E1

(Ë) ts drf¡o

(E) r (P)
(P) l..tr tru nü (Mm fis c¡ì
(r rcn sÉc¡ln 3 roil)

(Ð T-st¡
M9m

Cru MDG€. ITP.
lr) (4

(ri) (Ð

¡0

m
o{¡lN !fl|( lRÉ

(r) o)

ENLARGED ANTENNA PLAN
mu$m sc^t¡

(Ð ^6.'.

ELEVATION
sc¡Le r/U'-r'-d

rlrcn.
crtrlrÉr¡
lþ1ã/o

*l



O TRM
Convergent Netuork Soi utions

SITE NUIIIBER: 4PO090ZA
slTE NAME: Pegoz/TtME WARNER GARTBOU
214 BATRD ROAO
cÁRtBolr, ME 0473ô
AROOSTOCK COIJNTY

t-ÍoBr NORtltEtsT ur
15 @I/ì¡ERE W^Y. $rm B

NO8IOil. n u7ffi
oFFtcE (508) ez?æ
FX (508) 2BF2st

4E W

ffim A-3

ANTENM PLANS

(2 Pq

(E)

qDÐ
I r0l,l)

È*/Ì'/am* djm alÞtM mtr, lf. slEmm
g¡fü¡jsÉ fütH€ffiFm m
snEnnÊ lo srffi ìrE m@ e{¡rt¡En sflrãffiffitsffi9wDE

û?,

s€cttr c

ü 2rî

* E
(z sgtþn 3 rûlrl)

(P) 1-r0cE un ffi (¡tm a,s! ut)
o Pa sæl¡ß 3 Enl)

(r) át.rB¡s mw, f/:
f/-f B

hr¡fÐ 0x (Ð

*\q f ¡a sær¡R, t r@¡J

sÊcm c sxoR c

f/,ÌE-27C R-nt
èllEx& ¡¡ûffi, m.

Ë\q^

e\
(Ð T-t6r m Rff (Mm {47t Ífl)

(t PB $CIm, J ûA,
2m'å GtmD totfÊ

str¡lR, 6

EXISTING ANTENNA PLAN setrm c
scrr.É E-2Xú

IqríÐ ot (E' sæni ril¡E
PB Sæìn ! nmJ

(Þ) n¡s
l0E e

".-&¡ ETll)
sEcmf, c

ã2 zm

"\\'s\(Ð sffFotîÊ ¡ñr,
ot (g

"\q,å\
PB 3 rsru)

(Ð GErEþ rrll srnr ¡c[
m4) (t ?Â sEcm,

(P' r{r4.E úo nß (uuo t47å erì
(1 FE SECIOR, J ¡þüT)

PROPOSED ANTENNA PLAN
sc lE:

trFü
l. r6f¡tl
¿ rsil¿

þum.Tßru
,+. ßnr
lffi
ô. ÐtE

E FrE- ANÐì'q (Ð PA sE¡lRE mlE n Do tg6 ot (P) PfEmm

(e)
(3)
(r)
(Ð
(r)
(c)
(3)

lg 68[ ril sru Jg( ilA¡
E¡t2 IG ffiffi¡
s tr¡€- flEtås
€tr*ET¡h

RF CONFIGURATION 6OO4G

mffi
q¡EI[ M
6 oß-.lts-tm P[€. 

'ülûMsJ
12

€æñ1il¡
r{/EI coMf, ctg¡s

ffiDÉM
ú RF+Mlælsuafim
i ffiffi;l#i*qr¡o¡mÞ...s
i ffi*tgäJiv*r+m¡'o@ru.)
¡WDEM
! æt!",@PtxE AtMl €6m¡ssEú
leffiffiË n¡s-+ptYle-2otû15-t ûl{' rmEtß
å ffiffi".H#-rrq1l0¡xElrßJ- GEEn Smr l* fc/m ¡+so/?m¡P il¡)12 |ryyr mnl cßEI G¡12 lfs ÍEn ø¡r
æñt6 Eo,lltÞfi crile¡s ;tl lpl q{rrßE

EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

c tca
crFnat
i5. fãtao

a5



P.
CED

P.C- Co¡vergent Network Solulions
O TRM SITE NUMBER: 4PQO9O2A

SITE NAME; PQgo2rTlME WARNER CARTBOU
214 BAIRD ROAD
CAR|EOu. ¡¡E 04736
AROOSTOCK COUNÎY

1-[OBllE NoRI]E St lrC
t3 oowERcE r Y, St¡tE B

NORfOt¿, Í m7s
sFrcE (5G) 286-2700F* (508) 280-2rSt

N ffi

scr to. A4

DETAILS

-Þ

3 t/t

slmre¡xa{E FoRnEC¡PßrFmm
s&rcNt¡E m sFFoillc PW qir¡6lr gru
E qgqçED PÈm ro cdFnnul (rv mes):E rc 1(rComælÐ 

^srncruflLiN
a 1/2'

RRUS.4478 871
srlrÆru¡&
tl€6þ16(X¡frD) Etcssû{lnd¡¡ad¡ad

æl.lsAp)0ú1E-20901 5-C-A20 ? APXyM24-43-U-A20
ÍIruFTCIURE* RFS
f ¡IÐ6t0üs (x¡ff¡D) 90.¿4.¡6.5.
l€GHÎ: 101.4 tas.'
¡llllc tllRoUlRE: 2¡ t"$.

IA¡{UFÆ¡.N& RFS

mIìo(KÐ 72"ú.s5'xr.15. Þ

REMOTE RADIO HEAD DETAILS
Sru:f,15

TYP. ANTENNA DETAIL TYP. ANTENM DETAIL
sc^tE x.Ts. s_É x.Ts

llÁncn
c'ÆrËx
i¡, i2tþ

&/Þ



TRM
Network Solutions

SITENUMBER: 4PQ0902A
SITE NAIIE: PQ902/T|ME WARNER CARIBoU
21,+ B tRD ROAD
c RtBou, ltE 04756
AROO5IocK couNTY

l-tæBt.Ë [omxE¡sf l'Lc

rõ cotl¡ERcE tNAf st ¡E B
M)RTOf, U øS

oFFtcÊ (5oE) 286-2700
Fü: (608) 2l&-28oL¡t

N

sflE rn s-1

S'IRUCTURAL DETALS

mü6
Bürstt !*t
(sf oDËns).
ffi

sEmm,
R ¡HÌSS ffi m cpßtY 6ft
STNrcNRÊ to 5fPOfiT ItË PrcÐECOnmDmrocomÆtGm6ü.gÐ^ffi¡rGl f, sËr.ro rM

0o E næusÞ rs loo), Îf, (9 2Ì SCff, aO nfiÎ
(ro ERS.EIDÆ lt@),

(P) G
ffitã

lp 0F
(P) nß

FR 3 9A ox
PB

cR06s0lifn PU¡Ê cåosstrF PWÉ

a ç 0f (Ð r o) å{rÐüs
A q 0F (0 r (O Æ{lil{rsY EEv- - tosrÉ ÀeL
Y ss. - rcd* ae1

(Þ) Î-¡oorE
tÐ0 Rtt

sñoR ar¡Ê
fau¡N), tP.

s8cm nflË
Râr¡ril), ttr

(€) Toffi Eç, (q) TaeEn l!û,

APXVI 8.20901 5-C ANTENNA MOUNT DETAIL APXVAA24.43.U-A2O$ tE: ANTENNA MOUNT DETAIL
scAl.e r/2' - f-d

lrl

lr

lrl

r rcñ.
o*ãtEl¡
t'È liË¡þ

a1



CED
P-C. Convergent Nêtvork Solut¡,cns

TRM SITE NUMBER: 4PQ09O2A
SITE NAME: PefTOz/TtME WARNER CARTBOU
2flt BIRD ROAD
CARIBOU, ME 04735

^Roosrocl( 
couNlY

T-I0AÍ,8 t{ffiffEts, u¡
15 cor¡rcnca rñ, sm a

lloRlot¿ 11 u7@
oFflce (ff) 286-2m
Frx: (5æ) 28e-2S83

N M

$rg m. G-l

GROUND¡NG, ONE LINE
DIAGRAM & DETALS

DM¡ ;HE,/ OMR
GnûJmilÆ

m Gnqm
uJo

¡{tE t

FIE
GfiruÐrc

m(nÐ
¡tatÐ¡l

GNU¡D AlR qCE

,**,Prlñt (mJ gR

un( nsfi,
ltP.

þ,xw
uß (t'tÐ

r¡1m)
a¡Rf ssüR' rìP.

tg

t¡uT,

ryffi
oìruL F0ß xÐ

cf,ot,ltD ffi
a[Ðru

@ulrD dR (cæ#I
f*m¡f

sEE'm I cmJç
mffi

ffiu
(2) ,2 ,ü

,2ffiw
RT6 GNOUþ

TYP. GROUND BAR CONNECTION DETAIL tStE
SC¡l¡rt¿ls L 0f

ANTENNA CABLE GROUN DING
sc r-EfTs

TYP. GROUNDING RISER DIAGRAM
scÁlÊl¡,Îs rc E¡ÛEC Ëgrc

TM¡6M M

g;sRa ffim
2{b¡ tPc

(rf)

cr4¡
ì/rmott

øcrûsI
ÍM

MAE
SJPPOßT

aRd¡o

Flm
c Eour¡-

ft,$b 8qr $cnÆ (è) 4-2P (d) tr'
f u-æ lcc t0 tEfY m

corlltrlD6 ,|å coipuf)
ME

rffi#lffiffiffiÆ/if 
^æD¡{DÄÍìs"ffiffiffilg,y'*

rs

GROUND WIRE TO GROUND BAR CONNECTION DETAIL ONE LINE POWER DIAGRAMSC^l¡r¡¡.L5.
sc tE}{rs.

&2P

gsfrM
RBS 61JI* ÊQUrPrÆt{r
CIB¡I[T

gEÍ¡s
aa,

&6U Sr m1

ltotÊU Tñ( IGÐ D E ?qFMÐ illÞEÐ E¡CtXÍCt¡ ÍIfüc m mìEÀOUf,lftrnEq,mß

næR,
clæ'lÉ'a
þ,rã.0

âE



IOrI BRSA Surveying
Engineering

Building DesignB.R. Smith Associates, lnc.

May 2,2018

Ken Murchison, Zoning Administrator
City of Caribou
25 High Street
Caribou, ME 04736

RE: SkywayPlaza,Lo|4
Bennett Drive/U.S. Route 1, Caribou, Maine
BRSA Project #2017.029

Ken:

Attached please find a set of plans for the proposed revised building layout on Lot 4 of
the Skyway Plaza Subdivision.

On June 8,2017, the Planning Board approved the Site Design Application for the layout
of a proposed building, parking lot and driveway for future development of Lot 4. Our
client, Caribou Management Company, LLC, has requested a change be made in the size
of the approved building. The approved building is 85'x85' for a fooþrint of 7,225 sf.
The revised building fooþrint is 65'x 1 I 0' for a fooþrint of 7, 1 50 sf. It is placed in the
same northeast corner of the lot as the previous building. On the approved plan,29
parking spaces are needed and29 are proposed. The revision needs 28 spaces and37
spaces are proposed. We have regraded the site and recalculated the stormwater
discharge to be sure the stormwater devices are appropriately sized.

It is our understanding that you will present the revised plans and this letter to the
Planning Board at their meeting this month so they can review it and acknowledge the
change in the record.

Ifyou have any questions please feel free to contact us at207-764-366I

Sincerely,
B. R. Smith Associates,Inc.
límotñy ß- ß.oíx
By: Timotþ R. Roix, PLS, PE

Partner of Firm

Enc.

Cc: Daniel Rosenberg

ffi

I I Hall Street, Presque Isle, M804769
Tel: 207 -7 64-3661 Fax: 207 -7 64-5918

www.brsainc-com



w1¿ 
^ãl

,Øl =¡t

M1

o
+

--l!- I
1

I
I

'i

I

i

I

I

I
t

o
o

þ
o

I

I

l-
i

I

i

I

I

-t"

9M^nS

¡d!.ÐøÉcs

I
I
I

I
I
I

I¡Ë
¡gË:;s
!!ã

xo
Io
I

ì
e
p
È

Imo
oT
3
z
õr
ês
mE

il
s
0
6

i

z0't3

5Ë

ËïË$

I

IIto
r¡ g¡E
Èååii¡
!isåå (/)!å;¡Þ

*,Vrzí.
¿4r //:/.r

$



ç- -è -o

@ËII T
5Ê .i I

&t I

I

I

I

,4

\

I

I
I
I
I
I

I
I

I
I
I
¡

I

I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I

¡

I

c

I
iI
Þ

l¡
t:r¡

I

I

I
I
I

I

I

I

¡
I
I
I

I
I

I

I

,
I

I

(
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I
I

I
I
I

I
l
I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I

I
I

I
I

¡

I
I

¡

¡

I

I

I
I
I

¡

I
¡

I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I

I
¡

I
I
I
I

I

I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I

I

I

I
I

t'll

ñ
ô
m2
o

)'i r lr¡ J I I | ü o+6 t
J!t
tË{
¡¡
i

o
O
C^)

ÊËË¡åii

tÊgBti

'TÉ!¡d 
-[r

FFOFOêËD 6ÊADII¡3 FTA{ I6EI.IEÞ FOR MINICIFAL REVIEII' l¡ BRSA
sury.ylno €nslnã.r¡o

\\.\s\ñi'ì \\.1
't.

FÊOFAgED DEVELOFÌGNÍ OF
LOl .I gKYUAY PLAZA

KroYPBÉcÆr4MN

þl*

3l



q

,4SE ffii".ï|ffiHi.trffi ffifrþ

d6úb4úedù14d

Ê4tudturúeM
hhddlædbùÈ
@¡a4de,dÃú@d@E¡*

@ù4* tuÞñtâr4
*wè4dq

ryaùrytu'õ@bhéteb 44
æætubõ +bhhñlbùó
F4MdtuN6M
l¿ryqÞd. hht¿@rbrd4æ

wt%
¡:,l¡!,|l+¡¡l'l(Þ *ú4"4d4p

hdhhæÞ#k tu#
60&@dffiúedø

tu%bÞ'P@Ðe9t
M@ñ@dtuw4MdñMú

I

x\6v*
æHlæædâ

w LEægÊCIICN EL¿dgEtEF_nlLET EL¿dgÞ¿SN
4ryÂr6

+
0
¡

1:
IEFIPORARÍ INLEÎ PROIËCIIO.I

sÊcllql Þ *Â1td

5CALE.

LAîd

5TO^lÊ CI]ECK DÁF,l

Èdtuúr4lÞNL@4æ

t\.

\\-../

9

o

9

ãTË

di¡
Ë¡Ë
N!

3

Õ:
p

ão
õ

Ë
I
I

3
ct
Uu

tr
a
t
ilo
o

Ë

I
t

õ
õ
5

tl
1i

tþ
l¡
l9li
lr
L!

¡¡i-

.$-v
;ilR+.ae
,¿;E$"i

!
I

c1.04

ö

¡iãi
Ëq

ottl

Ø
É
m

lË ¡5
"äÉ!l
tÍô;i
{*Pl=

:¡ói¡

'1.i z"/..,/

Jtt
..?ó .Ø"r.t¿

7i:'4"-;."

lt. lø'

gÊD¡I-IENTATICñI C€}¡IROL FENCE
s'


